
FINAL AGENDA AND MINUTES 
TOWN OF JUPITER 

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 5, 2016 
 

 
Vice-Mayor Kuretski called the meeting to order at 7:05 P.M. 
  
Roll Call: Mayor Karen J. Golonka; Vice-Mayor Jim Kuretski; Councilor Ilan G. Kaufer; 
Councilor Ben Klug; Councilor Todd R. Wodraska; Town Manager Andrew D. Lukasik; 
Town Attorney Thomas J. Baird and Town Clerk Sally M. Boylan. 
 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 

 Mrs. Jan West, resident of North Highway A1A, stated that Mr. Modica hadn’t 
shown support towards the local commercial fisherman.   She also stated she did 
not appreciate the manner in which Mr. Baird read some of the comment cards at 
the last meeting. 
 

 Mr. George Pinkerton, resident of Heather Street, suggested fixing the issues at 
Abacoa and Harbourside before building Love Street.    
 

 Mrs. Yasmine Clarke, resident of Orlando and Director of Bee 2 Bee Network, 
stated Harbourside partnered with them to help introduce young professionals to 
small business owners to help them with their technology needs.  She felt 
Harbourside was innovative and enriching for the community and the amphitheater 
was a magnet for businesses. 

 

MINUTES 

1. December 15, 2015 Town Council Meeting Minutes.   
 

 Councilor Klug moved to approve the December 15, 2015 Town Council Meeting 
Minutes; seconded by Councilor Kaufer; motion passed. 
 

Golonka 
Yes 

Kuretski 
Yes 

Kaufer 
Yes 

Klug 
Yes 

Wodraska 
Yes 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed in this portion of the agenda are considered routine by the Town Council and 
will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Councilor or citizen so requests; in which event, the item will be removed and considered at 
the beginning of the regular agenda. 
 

 Councilor Wodraska moved to approve the following Consent Agenda; 
seconded by Councilor Kaufer; motion passed. 

 
Golonka 

Yes 
Kuretski 

Yes 
Kaufer 

Yes 
Klug 
Yes 

Wodraska 
Yes 

 



TC Minutes Page 2 
January 5, 2016 

 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

PUBLIC BUSINESS 

2. Approving a Town Council Strategic Initiative and Citizen Survey Workshop, 
Thursday, January 28, 2016 at 7PM in the Jupiter Community Center, Room C, 
200 Military Trail.  
 

 Mayor Golonka mentioned she may not attend. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

3. Ordinance 1-16, First Reading, Noise Text Amendment – Text amendment to 
Chapter 13 entitled, “Nuisances” to amend the: 
 

 Time frame for sound measurements on properties Town wide;  

 Definition of an outdoor venue;  

 Exemptions for special permits; and, 

 Regulations pertaining to Logarithmic dB(A) averages, use of the word  “sound” 
and the approval process. (Second reading 2/2/16)  

 

 Mr. Scott Thatcher, Principal Planner, stated Staff was proposing an amendment 
to the noise Ordinance in regards to sound measurements. He discussed the 
recommendations to add a three minute Level Equivalent (LEQ); modification to 
the definition of outdoor venue; an exemption for special permits; using the 
Logarithmic db(A) averages and a suggested language change from noise to 
sound. 
 

 Vice-Mayor Kuretski asked for clarification of the definition of outdoor venue as it 
related to special events and the Logarithmic db(A) averages. 
 

 Mr. John Sickler, Director of Planning and Zoning, stated the distinction was that 
an outdoor venue had no limitations for live music but a special event permit could 
have limitations. Outdoor venues were subjected to a limitation on the sound 
leaving the property from the property line. He explained when two different sound 
zones were adjacent, the Logarithmic db(A) average of the two zones was used, 
but if they were not adjacent the receiving property zone was used.  
 

 Vice-Mayor Kuretski felt the limitation was a relaxation of what he had intended for 
the Code.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TC Minutes Page 3 
January 5, 2016 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

3. Ordinance 1-16, First Reading, Noise Text Amendment 
 

 Vice-Mayor Kuretski suggested the following changes to the Ordinance: 
Page 4 section (4), end of first paragraph should include “and for any adjacent 
residential sound zones”.  
Page 4 section (4), last sentence of second paragraph should include “be” after 
shall. 
Page 4 and 5 section (5), should say “shall be required as to insure that the sound 
levels from the outdoor venues will not exceed the standards of section 13-125 
including adjacent properties.” 
Page 9 section (c), he did not think the word “ambient” should be used. 
 

 Mr. Edward Dugger, Sound Consultant explained how ambient sound was 

measured on residential and other sites. He stated Table 3 on page 9 had been 

included to allow for proper measurement of sound logarithmically.  

 Vice-Mayor Kuretski asked how the Logarithmic table applied when there was a 
distance separation by sound zone. 
 

 Mr. Sickler explained zones which were separated by distance would not be 

determined by the Logarithmic table. He stated language could be added to the 

Ordinance for clarification.  

 Councilor Wodraska questioned Page 6 section (7), if noise had been 

inadvertently missed.  He also asked if there was a map for the sound zones and 

who determined them. 

 Mr. Sickler explained noise had been missed on Page 6 section (7) and the sound 

zones were determined by zoning districts an exhibited on section 13-125 of 

Attachment A.  

 Mayor Golonka asked how the proposal would determine a sound standard within 

a 30 minute time period. Mr. Sickler explained it would be determined by the 

average of the three minutes decibel level.  

 Mayor Golonka asked if there would be any impact on existing businesses such as 

Guanabanas. Mr. Sickler stated there would be no impact for existing businesses.  

 Mr. Mitchell Berger, representing Harbourside, explained Harbourside had been 

awarded the 2015 Urban Land Institutes project of the year.  

 

 



TC Minutes Page 4 
January 5, 2016 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

3. Ordinance 1-16, First Reading, Noise Text Amendment 

 Mayor Golonka asked Mr. Berger if he wanted to speak regarding the noise 

Ordinance. Mr. Berger stated Council had mentioned Harbourside during 

discussions and believed the Ordinance was being directed at Harbourside. 

 Councilor Kaufer asked for Mr. Berger to respect Council and stated there were 
other businesses which generated sound. 
 

 Mr. Berger felt the Town was trying to restrict the rights of amphitheaters, which 

was unconstitutional and the Town was trying to restrict percussion instruments 

from being used on the property.  He stated they would be happy to comment on 

the matter in full and would be forwarding a letter to the Town.  

 Mr. Chip Block, resident of Lighthouse Drive and Commissioner of Jupiter Inlet 
Colony, said he was in favor of the Ordinance. He felt through the efforts of Town 
Staff and Mr. Jim Burg, owner of the Square Grouper, sound problems had gotten 
better over the last 6 months. 
 

 Ms. Patricia Nugent, resident of Saturn Street and a member of the Jupiter Inlet 
Condominium Association, appreciated the Ordinance which she felt would protect 
residents in the future. 
 

 Ms. Rosie Backus, resident of West Palm Beach, said she loved coming to 
Harbourside and appreciated their charity fundraisers. She said it was unfair to 
businesses to change the law after so much money had been invested.  
 

 Mayor Golonka asked Staff if the Ordinance made any provisions for percussion. 
Mr. Thatcher said there were no provisions for percussion instruments.  
 

 Councilor Kaufer said calculating averages could be difficult to monitor for some 
businesses and felt the transitional one hour time frame could be eliminated. Mr. 
Lukasik explained the transitional period was put in place as a protection for 
residents. Vice-Mayor Kuretski said it enabled venues to dial down the limiter at 
the end of the permitted time. 
 

 Mayor Golonka discussed the different decibel levels allowed at different hours 
and noted the Ordinance allowed more ease to implement policies. 
 

 Councilor Wodraska clarified that the Ordinance was to clean up and strengthen 
some sound issues and was not pertaining to the Special Events Program 
Schedule. 
 



TC Minutes Page 5 
January 5, 2016 

 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

3. Ordinance 1-16, First Reading, Noise Text Amendment 

 Mayor Golonka discussed the residential vs. commercial sound criteria and noted 
it was complicated but progress was being made.  
 

 Vice-Mayor Kuretski restated for the record his suggested clarifications. 
 

 Councilor Wodraska moved to approve on the First Reading of Ordinance 1-16 
and asked Staff to analyze Vice-Mayor Kuretski’s suggestions and to study the 
transitional time on table two; seconded by Councilor Klug; motion passed. 
 

 Title read by Mayor Golonka. 
 

Golonka 
Yes 

Kuretski 
No 

Kaufer 
Yes 

Klug 
Yes 

Wodraska 
Yes 

 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
4. Resolution 2-16, Harbourside Special Events Program Schedule – Quasi-

judicial –Town initiated site plan amendment application to repeal and redefine 
the events program. 
 

 Ex-Parte Communication 

  Vice-Mayor Kuretski spoke with Mr. Lukasik and Mr. Baird regarding the 

litigation that was filed January 5, 2016. 

 

 Councilor Kaufer spoke with Mr. Lukasik and Mr. Baird concerning the 

litigation that was filed January 5, 2016 

 

 Mr. Baird stated discussions regarding filed litigations were not considered ex-

parte communications related to the agenda item. 

  Mayor Golonka stated December 3, 2015 she met with Mr. Ryan Miller, Mr. 

Nick Mastroianni, his attorney and Staff to discuss special events and noise 

issues at Jupiter Town Hall. December 10, 2015 she met with Mr. 

Mastroianni at his office to discuss an event schedule and a possible 

solution. Mayor Golonka also met with residents of Waters Edge and 

received various emails. She stated she may have had a meeting in 

December prior to those two and would check and advise.  



TC Minutes Page 6 
January 5, 2016 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
4. Resolution 2-16, Harbourside Special Events Program Schedule  

 

 Councilor Klug mentioned in lieu of the lawsuit filed today, he asked Mr. Baird if 

this item should be postponed.   

 Mr. Baird stated the lawsuit was approximately 200 pages and he did not think it 

would be prudent for Council to discuss the Resolution. He suggested Council 

table Resolution 2-16. 

 Councilor Klug moved to table Resolution 2-16; seconded by Vice-Mayor Kuretski, 
motion to table passed. 
 

Golonka 
Yes 

Kuretski 
Yes 

Kaufer 
Yes 

Klug 
Yes 

Wodraska 
Yes 

 
REPORTS 

TOWN ATTORNEY 
 

 Harbourside- Mr. Baird explained that due to Council’s actions to table the 
Special Events Program Schedule, Harbourside would be required to abide by 
the Town’s current ordinances. Since, Harbourside was not yet an approved 
outdoor venue they would be required to file for special permits under Article 
Four of the Code. 
 

 Suni Sands Petition- Mr. Baird informed Council it had been announced to the 
court that settlements had been reached for three of the petitioners. However, at 
this time there was a reluctance to execute the settlements. 
 

 Suni Sands HOA vs. The Suni Sands Property Owner – Mr. Baird provided a 
brief update and indicated the case had been dismissed.  
 

TOWN MANAGER 
 

 Avenir/Palm Beach Gardens- Mr. Lukasik mentioned Staff had been having good 
dialogue with the city regarding changes to the application. He said Staff was 
planning to ask the County to earmark funds for improvements to the proposed 
Karen Marcus Park. Vice-Mayor Kuretski suggested the project contribute to 
beach renourishment. 

 
Mayor Golonka- highlighted the significant impacts and expressed concerns 
related to unanticipated growth. 

 



TC Minutes Page 7 
January 5, 2016 

 

 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT – 9:07 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REPORTS 

TOWN MANAGER 
 

 Love Street Continued Quasi-Judicial Hearing- Mr. Baird summarized his January 
5, 2016 memo to Council regarding additional public comments for the January 
19, 2016 meeting. 
 
Council discussed their preferences regarding how the continued hearing should 
function. The majority of Council agreed not to allow public comments at the 
January 19, 2016 meeting, as the Public Hearing portion had been closed, 
however, written comments may be sent prior to the meeting (JK, KG,TW) 
 

VICE-MAYOR KURETSKI 
 

 Avenir- Vice-Mayor Kuretski asked to receive a copy of any responses from Staff 
to the City related to the project.  

 

 Suni Sands- Vice-Mayor Kuretski informed Council he continued to speak with the 
Modica Group regarding additional assistance for the residents. He said he would 
work with Mr. Lukasik on the issues.  
 

COUNCILOR KAUFER 
 

 Harbourside lawsuit- Councilor Kaufer asked if there would be an attorney client 
session scheduled to discuss the litigation. Mr. Baird responded there may be a 
session scheduled after discussion with the Town’s insurance carrier and 
confirmation of the law firm to defend the Town.  
 

 Abacoa Town Center- Councilor Kaufer announced the South Florida Science 
Center would be opening up a location. He added, the Civil Society Micro Brewery 
was doing very well. 
 

 Boy Scouts- Councilor Kaufer mentioned he was scheduled to speak to the scouts 
January 27, 2016; however, he had a conflict and asked if any other Council 
member would be available.  


